Minutes of a meeting of Mid Sussex District Council Cabinet held on Monday 14 September 2020 from 4.00 pm – 5:38pm

Present: J Ash-Edwards (Chair) J Llewellyn-Burke (Vice-Chair)

J Belsey	S Hillier	N Webster
R de Mierre	A MacNaughton	

Also Present: Councillors P Brown, P Chapman, R Eggleston, A Eves, R Bates, R Salisbury and I Gibson

The Leader introduced the meeting and advised that only Cabinet Members and Senior Officers have their cameras turned on but other Democratic Services Officers and observers are present at the meeting.

1. VIRTUAL MEETINGS EXPLANATION

The Leader conducted the roll call to confirm the Members present.

Tom Clark, Head of Regulatory Services, advised that new regulations have been introduced to enable the Council to hold its meetings to include those participants attending remotely. To ensure the smooth running of such remote meetings it has been necessary to amend some of the Council procedure rules and such rules have been amended in accordance with urgency powers in the scheme of officer delegation to keep the Constitution legally updated.

2. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FROM MEMBERS IN RESPECT OF ANY MATTER ON THE AGENDA.

No declarations were made.

3. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

No apologies were received.

4. TO CONFIRM MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 19 AUGUST 2020.

The minutes of the meeting held on 19 August 2020 were agreed as a correct record.

5. TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS THAT THE LEADER AGREES TO TAKE AS URGENT BUSINESS.

The leader had no urgent business.

6. REVISED CORPORATE PLAN AND BUDGET

Kathryn Hall, Chief Executive, introduced the report which set out revisions to the Council's Corporate Plan 2020/21 to reflect the impact of the Covid-19 crisis. She

noted that the report was subject to debate at the Scrutiny Committee for Leader, Finance and Performance with the minutes of meeting attached as an appendix to the report.

The Deputy Leader referred to the debate at the Scrutiny Committee for Leader, Finance and Performance. She noted the financial impact of the crisis on the Council.

The Cabinet Member for Community supported the report. He commented that as the nation rebuilds both nationally and locally there are opportunities to create a society with a less negative environmental impact than previously and welcomed the inclusion of environmental responsibilities alongside economic responsibilities in the report.

The Cabinet Member for Environment and Service Delivery welcomed the revision of the waste service provision targets and looked forward to both the waste service redesign and proposals to improve the walk and cycle routes in the District.

The Cabinet Member for Economic Growth outlined that he has seen a greater sense of community amongst residents. He was pleased and impressed to see the sustainable economic growth programme appear in the report and to still see the aspiration to develop the A2300 travel corridor in Burgess Hill.

The Cabinet Member for Housing and Planning commended the comprehensive and well written document. He drew attention to the impact of the crisis on the planning and housing services.

The Leader believed that the Council needs the Recovery Plans. He mentioned the need to learn lessons to see how people have changed in their interaction with the Council. He too highlighted the financial impact of the crisis on the Council. He proposed an amendment to Recommendation 4ii on P.7 of the report adding at the end 'and ask officers to review the level of these aspects and report to the 21/22 Corporate Plan process'. He explained that the additional wording was included as work will be starting shortly on the Corporate Plan 21/22 which will be able to provide better information on the revenue savings and use of reserves.

He took the Members to the recommendations, contained in the report and amended recommendation which were agreed unanimously.

RESOLVED

The Cabinet considered and commented on:

- (i) The Recovery Plans outlined in Appendices A to C;
- (ii) The advice and suggested changes to the Council's financial strategy and Medium-Term Financial Plan (MTFP) outlined in Appendix D, specifically the use of reserves and revenue savings to help deal with the impact of the crisis; and ask officers to review the level of these aspects and report to the 21/22 Corporate Plan process.
- (iii) The proposed Governance Review (Appendix E) and its overarching principles;
- (iv) The advice about the Council's Corporate Priority Projects (CCPs) in Appendix F;
- (v) The performance of the Council during the first quarter of this year (Appendix G) and proposed changes to performance indicators as outlined in Appendix H; and
- (vi) The comments of the Scrutiny Committee for Leader, Finance and Performance.